Melrose Historic District: Established in 2008, it extends the length of Melrose Road and includes the Melrose Library, formerly the District's one room school house, and the Melrose Cemetery.



Warehouse Point Hose House: The former headquarters of the Warehouse Point Fire Department stands on School Street and was built in 1911, 6 years before the town received its first motorized fire apparatus.

St. John's Episcopal Church: Originally erected across the street on the town green in 1809, this church currently stands at 92 Main Street in Warehouse Point. It is on the National Register of Historic places.

Wesley Methodist Church: Located at 55 North Main Street, the church is an eclectic mix of architectural styles not seen elsewhere in town.



Scantic Church: At the junction of Tromley, Phelps, Scantic, and Cemetery Roads, stands the First Congregational Church of East Windsor which houses the towns oldest church society.

Scantic Academy: The home of the East Windsor Historical Society houses a museum dedicated to East Windsor's past. The site also includes 2 barns, barber shop, and a probate court. The museum grounds are open every Saturday from 9-12 and is free to all.



St. Catherine's Church: Standing at the center of the intersection of Rye, Main, and Windsorville roads is St. Catherine's Church. The grounds also hold the rectory and Broad Brook's former schoolhouse, built in 1850.

Broad Brook Mill: Once the center of village life, the bulk of the mill burned in 1986. However, some buildings still remain and show the vastness the complex once was. Across the street is the Broad Brook Pond and dam.



Windsorville Methodist Church: In the village of Windsorville stands the Methodist church, built in 1829. It is found near the former site of the Ketch Mill, once the center of Windsorville. Next to the church is the Windsorville Cemetery and the Veteran's Cemetery.

